
[image: image3.jpg]Integrated Financial Accounting System

FLITE &5

Strategic Asset Management System




 
Industry Day Questions and Answers

August 19, 2008
Note:  All submitted questions have been answered and are posted below.   Please note that there have been changes to some aspects of the VA FLITE acquisitions that are not reflected in the answers to these questions.  Some questions and answers were updated based on recent events and/or decisions by the FLITE Program Office.  Please see the VA FLITE Industry Day website for program updates.  
	No.
	Question
	Answer

	1
	What is the relationship, if any, of the FLITE program to the recently released financial systems & policy RFP?
	The RFP for financial systems and policy is a solicitation to obtain services for purposes of compiling and re-writing all financial VA policy guidance, procedures, directives, etc., into a more user friendly, meaningful manner for application across VA.  The FLITE Program will continue to coordinate with the Financial Policy Office as the Integrated Financial Accounting System (IFAS) component of FLITE matures and business processes recommended for policy change are forwarded for VA consideration and approval.

	2
	Are there any mutually exclusive RFP's? Meaning, for example, can a firm participate in the PMO or OCM work, also lead or be a member of the IFAS or SAM teams? This question applies to all combinations of RFP/Teams.
	Yes, there are mutually exclusive requests for proposals (RFPs).  Please see the FLITE Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI) Matrix.

	3
	Your FLITE Acquisition Summary states the "hardware for SAM "will be awarded in June 2008.  This implies VA has chosen the hardware platform (industry standard 186, IBM, Sun, other). What hardware platform has VA chosen for SAM? Also, what operating system (Linoyx, Microsoft, Solaris, etc...) will you be running on this hardware?
	The hardware platform has not yet been chosen; VA intends to procure it through the NASA SEWP contract.  The hardware RFQ was released on June 6, 2008.  Platform specifics are being determined and will be provided in the SAM Pilot RFP.  

	4
	Can you provide more information on possible VA re-use/repurpose of Enterprise Architecture for as is or to be BPM, application layer, & other layers to communicate to vendors & gov. stakeholders using dynamic, actionable, operational models during early phases of program?
	Enterprise Architecture documentation will be made available as part of the solicitation library.  Technical Reference Models and business process documentation will be provided as part of the RFP package.  

	5
	Does current BPM exist in the VA EA Model?
	The One VA Enterprise Architecture model is based on the Zachman framework. Modeling notations, such as Business Processing Modeling (BPM), are not specifically dealt with in the governing and development documents for the One VA Enterprise Architecture.

	6
	P. 48 shows the schedule with TBD's by PMO, OCM, & IV&V support. Any additional information when proposal release dates will be established?
	Organizational Change Management (OCM) and Program Management Support will be released as one RFP for Program Management Office Support and is projected for award prior to the implementation contracts for SAM and IFAS (first quarter FY09).  Services will be for Program and project level services with responsibility for cross-project coordination and communications with implementation contractors.  IV&V RFP will be released sometime in FY09.

	7
	Has IBM started work on a Maximo/SAM pilot at Milwaukee VAMC? If so is this a different pilot that the one mentioned in your briefing?
	No. 

	8
	Separation of OCM from design development and deployment activities will add considerable complexity to the FLITE program because techniques used in requirements definition, design, development can provide significant OCM benefits, but these contractors will not be accountable for OCM - lost value.
	Organizational Change Management (OCM) and Program Management Support will be released as one RFP for Program Management Office Support and is projected for award prior to the implementation contracts for SAM and IFAS.  Services will be for Program and project level services with responsibility for cross-project coordination and communications with implementation contractors.

	9
	VA has stated they will re-use previous investments where appropriate. How & when will these evaluations be made?
	The evaluations are made through independent analysis using established criteria for purposes of evaluation.  To date, the SAM project re-utilized VA-licensed Maximo software for its solution for enterprise asset and inventory management.  Additional evaluations will be made as needed.

	10
	What impact will the recent Presidented Directive on cyber Security & Critical Infrastructure Protection have on the FLITE program?
	It is not clear what Presidential Directive for Cyber Security and Critical Infrastructure Protection is being referred to; however, VA will comply with the applicable federal security standards as documented by NIST.

	11
	The integration points between financials, procurement, & asset management are numerous & complex. Please explain the VA's rational in selecting a software product for asset management in advance of selecting software for financials & procurement?
	Integration capabilities of Maximo have been considered. Integration, even though complex, can be achieved with those capabilities.  It will be the responsibility of the IFAS contractor to ensure that the IFAS solution integrates with Maximo.

	12
	Would the VA consider using IV&V services earlier in the acquisition process (2008) as opposed to 2009?
	IV&V services will be utilized, as appropriate, throughout the FLITE implementation. These services will initially be provided by VA’s internal, but independent, Systems Quality Assurance Service (SQAS). IV&V contractor support will be acquired to augment SQAS. It is anticipated that this augmentation will not be required until FY09.

	13
	The early HW Acquisition for SAM a system design constraint, where a COTS solution has to conform?
	The SAM Software solution has already been selected, and a hardware platform has been defined to optimize the software performance based on software manufacturer performance benchmark recommendations.

	14
	Are there OCI issues that would preclude in any way firms that are awarded pilot and beta phase contracts from participating in the deployment contracts? Same question applies to PMO and Change Management contracts.
	Please see the VA FLITE OCI Matrix.

	15
	Will the SAM asset management include a data storage resource management (SRM) and enterprise data management component?
	None at present.

	16
	Please discuss OCI issues between the contracts, including any past FLITE planning contracts.
	It is unclear what is meant by past FLITE planning contracts.  Please see the VA FLITE OCI Matrix.

	17
	Will the Government solicitations for system integration & developmental services work include a conflict of interest clause to prevent equipment and/or software vendors & resellers from situations involving conflicts of interest as defined in FAR Subpart 9.5 and illustrated in subpart 9.508?
	VA intends to include appropriate conflict of interest clauses in solicitations.

	18
	For SAM:  Will contractor selected for pilot (Milwaukee) be eligible to compete for 10 Beta sites? (Or OCI out)? Will contractor selected for Beta testing be eligible to compete for Demo & Validation (Or OCI out)? Will contractors selected for pilot, Beta, & D+V be eligible to compete for National Deployment (Or OCI out)?
	Please see the VA FLITE OCI Matrix.

	19
	Will companies be able to compete/team on multiple FLITE acquisitions?
	Yes, but with restrictions.  Please see the VA FLITE OCI Matrix.

	20
	Will pilot/beta contractor be eligible to bid on competitive task orders for SAM deployment?
	Yes.

	21
	Please consider a full and open procurement for SAM - 1) Prime contractor should have Maximo implementation experience - by going Millennia the VA is eliminating major Maximo skilled primes. 2) Full and open would reduce risk and reduce cost to the govt. 
	VA has considered full and open competition for the SAM Project.  

	22
	Will IFAS acquisition be limited to industry only, or also be open to government SSP's?
	IFAS acquisition will be open to federal and commercial service providers.  

	23
	Given commercial SSP's per FMLOB guidelines is still an evolving & new concept, how will VA evaluate the capability of a proposed commercial SSP solution provider to deliver?
	By using the current Due Diligence Checklist and developing evaluation criteria which will be included in the RFP. 

	24
	Will there be any small business goals/targets within the IFAS procurement, that the proposed prime should provide plan to meet within their proposed solution - e.g. 10% for SDVOB, 5% for WOSB, etc?
	IFAS small business goals are to be determined (TBD).  Subcontracting plans will be required from offerors other than small businesses.  For informational purposes, as approved by Secretary Peake, the VA small business subcontracting goals for 2008 and 2009 are:  Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business - 7%, All Veteran Owned Small Business - 10%, HUBZone Small Business - 3%, Women Owned Small Business - 5%, Small Disadvantaged Business - 5%, All Small Business - 28.7%.

	25
	What were the key lessons of the prior failed CORE FLS project?
	Improved communication at all levels of VA and stakeholder involvement in development of requirements.  Focused end user training using a hybrid of approaches and stronger utilization and execution of change management principles. 

	26
	What schedule or contracting vehicle will be used?
	This question was for IFAS.  VA intends to use full and open competition for IFAS following OMB’s FMLoB Transition Guidance.

	27
	SAM Acquisition Strategy: Correction to other information previously answered. VA indicated that VETS GWAC doesn't allow CPFF or CPIF, of CPAF type tasking to be competed under this GWAC. This is not what GSA and the VETS contract states in the contracts. This task would fall under FA2 and the referenced clause taken form the VETS contract is: "B.4 SUPPLIES AND PRICES/COSTS:  'Task orders awarded under this contract may be issued as Fixed-Price (FP), Time and Materials (T&M) or Labor-Hour (L-H), plus Incentive arrangements coupled to the previous types, as defined in FAR Part 16. The prices/costs will be applied to individual task order types as follows: Part 16-Types of Contracts, 16/1 Selecting Contract Types, 16.2 Fixed-Price Contracts, 16.3 Cost-Reimbursement Contracts, 16.4 Incentive Contracts, 16.5, Indefinite-Delivery Contracts, 16.6 Time-and-Materials, Labor-Hour, and Letter Contracts, 16.7 Agreements.  GSA has indicated that they will be happy to meet with the program office and address this specific requirement.
	FAR 1.602-2 states that a contracting officer is responsible for ensuring compliance with the terms of a contract on behalf of the government.  Accordingly, VA has relied upon the General Services Administration's (GSA) interpretation of the VETS Government wide Acquisition Contract (GWAC) terms, since the VETS GWAC was awarded by a GSA contracting officer.  GSA's "Ordering Guide" for the VETS GWAC states expressly that only fixed-price, time-and-material, and labor hour task orders are permitted, and that cost reimbursement contracts and task orders are not permitted (pp. 10, 12).  The Frequently Asked Questions page for the VETS GWAC includes similar guidance.  These documents may be found on GSA's webpage, at www.gsa.gov.

	28
	Where on the procurement cycle is FLITE University?
	FLITE University is not something VA will "procure."  VA Employee Education Service will jointly establish this learning opportunity with the FLITE program. 

	29
	What is ACE Q3 FY06 on beginning of timeline slide?
	VA performed an Advanced Concept Exploration (ACE) on the Maximo software, which was completed at Milwaukee in October 2006.

	30
	Will the successful contractor for SAM doing Pilot & Beta be permitted to also do deployment AND if you are awarding to multiple vendors for deployment when and how would that RFP be developed?
	Yes, the SAM Pilot and Beta contractors are eligible to compete for SAM National Deployment.  Please see the FLITE OCI Matrix.  VA has not determined when the National Deployment solicitation will be released, and the RFP will be developed based on the final deployment strategy determined.

	31
	There are technologies available on the market that enable re-use of legacy systems through re-platforming or wrapping a Services Oriented Architecture (SOA) around existing systems. Through SOA, systems can be extended and enhanced with web-based user interfaces. Additionally, data can be integrated and consolidated for reporting. This approach obviates the need to replace legacy systems. Benefits of this approach include quicker implementation with less risk and lower cost. Would the VA consider this approach for some or all of the requirements, rather than a full system replacement?
	Full system replacement is planned for SAM, and VA will consider other approaches from offeror’s responding to the IFAS RFP, which will include a recommended COTS software solution and implementation approach.

	32
	Is the FLITE acquisition team receptive to contractor or industry sponsored visits to established working examples of solutions that provide a vision of potential COTS components? Visits and tours/briefings might be arranged to other government agencies or departments, private sector corporate sites, and to other country international systems. If so, what is the procedure?
	Because VA is in the acquisition planning stage, VA will not entertain pre-solicitation interaction with vendors except in formal settings such as Industry Day, oral presentations, etc.

	33
	Will the "intensive" user training be included in the deployment contracts for the systems - IFAS & SAM, or will the training be established under separate contracts?
	No, VA does not plan to issue separate contracts for training.  Training will be part of the IFAS and SAM implementation contracts. 



	34
	As there were several references today to "leveraging previous investments wherever possible," will VA be providing a list of available IT assets (software and hardware) that the government prefers or encourages e used in the IFAS and SAMs projects?
	A listing of Government Furnished Equipment (GFE) and Government Furnished Information (GFI) will be included in the RFP.

	35
	Slide 86:  How do you plan to address the work effort needed to integrate the various components for IFAS & SAM? i.e. the National Vendor File, the Data Warehouse & the National Item File?
	The SAM-IFAS integration work efforts will be part of IFAS implementation and as such will be accomplished during the Pilot and Beta phases via collaboration between the SAM and IFAS contractors. The National Item File and National Vendor File will be integrated during the Pilot phase. Data Warehouse strategy for SAM and IFAS is yet to be determined. 

	36
	Please comment on the use of "GSA Teaming Arrangements" as a means of teaming in addition to traditional prime/subcontractor relationships and joint ventures.  How will such arrangements be viewed by VA?
	If VA uses a GSA schedule, then GSA teaming rules for that schedule will apply.

	37
	Why is change management identified as a separate project? Within the context of IFAS (as an example), has the VA considered integrating the change management process/work flow process changes within the context of the pilot phases?
	Organizational Change Management (OCM) and Program Management Support will be released as one RFP for Program Management Office Support and is projected for award prior to the implementation contracts for SAM and IFAS.  Services will be for Program and project level services with responsibility for cross-project coordination and communications with implementation contractors.

	38
	Why limit the competition to Millennia for SAM?
	VA has chosen to use a GWAC for Pilot and Beta because these low-risk vehicles will enable the VA to acquire experienced and capable contractors via expeditious task orders.

	39
	Is VETS GWAC being contemplated for the program support areas?
	The VETS GWAC is one of several vehicles being contemplated for Program Management Office Support. 


	No.
	Question
	Answer

	40
	Could you please discuss VA's thinking on COI issues between various contract?
	Please see the VA FLITE OCI Matrix.

	41
	How will the market research for the PMO, organization change management and SAM, IFAS, and IV&V be accomplished?
	Issuance of Requests for Information (RFIs) and/or research conducted under the guidance of the Contracting Officer and Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization (OSDBU).  Although a specific methodology for that research is still being developed, VA's veteran business database will be consulted.  Interested veteran small businesses should register in that database, the Vendor Information Pages, at www.vetbiz.gov.  In addition, all interested small businesses, including veteran-owned, HUBZone, 8(a), and Small Disadvantaged Businesses, should ensure that their entries in Central Contractor Registration (www.ccr.gov) are current, accurate, and complete.

	42
	When will the VA consider and implement the data warehouse?
	The data warehouse requirement will be a separate project under the FLITE Program and will requirements will be developed in FY09.  

	43
	Reference slide number 74 - IFAS Integration with SAM: Where does the customer (veteran and family) data plug in?  The diagram would lead me to look at asset management but key drivers of your cost would be veterans and their dependents.  The diagram should be more clear - VADIR, VISTA, CAPRI are also important.
	The diagram is notional. Limited Veteran (if any), and no family information will be stored in Maximo.

	44
	Who is collecting and analyzing the lessons learned during the "re-use prior investments" phase shown on slide 27 of the industry day presentation?
	The FLITE Program Office has collected and included all lessons learned in a central repository and identified or initiated actions to preclude recurrence.  The lessons learned are reviewed periodically and updated as required.  In addition, an independent analysis of alternatives was undertaken when evaluating re-use of any prior investments.

	45
	Will the results be distributed to industry?  If yes, when can they be expected?
	It is unclear what results are being referred to in this question.  VA will provide all necessary "results" and information necessary for the contractors to compete and perform under the contracts awarded to support the VA FLITE Program.  

	46
	Will the CoreFLS investigative reports be made available?
	All contractors are free to make a FOIA request through VA and search websites such as GAO and VA OIG for any CoreFLS reports. 

	47
	How does the IFAS timeline relate to/affect Vista modernization plans?
	IFAS and VistA modernization are two separate projects with separate timelines; however, there is on-going communications between the project offices to determine impacts to respective project requirements.

	48
	I assume the VA has visited and worked with other agencies who have attempted similar programs.  Who do you view as the agencies who have "done it right" and what have you learned from them?
	VA has communicated with other agencies who are following the FMLoB or recently implemented a new financial system and shared lessons learned.

	49
	What are expectations for stovepiped information?  Will IFAS have Memorandums of Understanding (MOU) with other agencies for access/permission and integration of data for requirement integration beyond VA? MOUs would need to be established with a minimum of DFAS, DOD, DMDC, and the SSA.
	VA does not anticipate the need for MOUs with other agencies at this time.

	50
	Given importance being placed on user acceptance of the new processes and systems, will VA include incentives/disincentives for uptake and use of the system?  If so, what specific measures wills be used to evaluate the degree of acceptance?
	VA is investigating all possible avenues to ensure success and acceptance of the FLITE program and performance measures are currently under development. 

	51
	You have mentioned that business process analysis and requirements analysis are to be completed in a month.  What continuing work do you anticipate in the way of business process analysis and modeling, requirements analysis, and requirements management throughout the program?  Will this be issued as a separate task or award?
	Business requirements will continue to play a role in the FLITE program’s evolution. They will be the basis for Pilot exit criteria, test scripts, performance benchmarks and future reporting capabilities. The use of business process analysis and modeling are projected to be ongoing throughout the program’s evolution and will be managed as part of the planned contract vehicles.

	52
	Is CMMI a factor you desire or require in vendors working on FLITE?
	Capability Maturity Model Integration (CMMI) is a reflection of a vendor’s internal commitment to effectiveness, quality and process improvement.  Because the FLITE program is following a compartmentalized acquisition approach, CMMI may be utilized for portions of SAM and IFAS.  If utilized, the need for this capability would be reflected in the solicitations and evaluated accordingly.

	53
	As it relates to ECMS, currently in use at the VA, is the expectation that IFAS will integrate with ECMS, or will IFAS replace ECMS?
	eCMS will be integrated with IFAS 

	54
	Is ITAM part of FLITE? Has acquisition strategy been decided? What is the acquisition schedule for ITAM?
	Information Technology Asset Management (ITAM) is currently not a part of FLITE.  The ITAM solution will be determined by OI&T; however, any solution acquired will be required to provide data to SAM as it will be the system of record for all VA assets.  

	55
	How do you envision data quality issues within the National Vendor File to be accommodated by the SAM integration effort before IFAS data cleansing activities begin?  Does this create a timing dependency between the two programs?
	SAM and IFAS will use the same file with IFAS as the system owner.  IFAS will be heavily involved with the vendor file used by SAM during the interim time before IFAS is available.  

	56
	Why is there no percent per small business small business subcontracting plan imposed on large businesses?  Will there be such a requirement in the RFP?
	Subcontracting plans will be required from offerors other than small businesses.  As approved by Secretary Peake, the VA small business subcontracting goals for 2008 and 2009 are:  Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business - 7%, All Veteran Owned Small Business - 10%, HUBZone Small Business - 3%, Women Owned Small Business - 5%, Small Disadvantaged Business - 5%, All Small Business - 28.7%.

	57
	Will the consultants that you engage to assist in preparing this information to date be precluded from bidding on the solicitation?
	Yes.

	58
	Will you stipulate quality certification such as SEI CMMI maturity level X as a requirement?
	CMMI is a reflection of a vendor’s internal commitment to effectiveness, quality and process improvement.  Because the FLITE program is following a compartmentalized acquisition approach, CMMI may be utilized for portions of SAM and IFAS.  If utilized, the need for this capability would be reflected in the solicitations and evaluated accordingly.

	59
	We noticed that your PMO is in Chicago.  Do we need to establish an office in close proximity?
	It is not necessary to establish an office in close proximity to the PMO in Chicago; however, it is anticipated some of the PMO contractor's staff may need to work at that location, in the addition to the DC area, Austin and Milwaukee as appropriate. 

	60
	With interest from so many potential offerors and with an acquisition strategy that breaks down the program into multiple pieces, how will the procurements be staggered so that offerors can respond to more than one solicitation, particularly where potential conflicts of interest exist (e.g., IV&V and PMO)? How will situations be resolved where offerors could win more than one solicitation?
	VA is staggering the major acquisitions to the extent possible.  Please see the VA FLITE OCI Matrix. 

	61
	If a contractor bids on the SAM or IFAS contracts, will they be precluded from bidding on the OCM and PMO RFPs?
	If a contractor is awarded IFAS or any phase of SAM, that contractor is not eligible to compete for independent verification and validation (IV&V), organizational change management (OCM) and program management office (PMO).  Please see the VA FLITE OCI Matrix.

	62
	Is it possible for a vendor to pursue and be awarded both the IV&V and change management contracts?
	No.  Please see the VA FLITE OCI Matrix.  Note Program Management and OCM will be included in one RFP.

	63
	When will the market research on PMO & OCM be completed? Will it be completed in time for firms considering whether to bid on PMO/OCM or SAM/IFAS?
	Market research has been completed.  If this is referring to an OCI issue, please see the VA FLITE OCI Matrix.

	64
	What is the plan for data cleansing in advance of the pilots
	Data cleansing and conversion is ultimately the responsibility of the implementation contractors.   Still, the SAM project team has activities planned prior to Pilot implementation to identify data cleansing needs, prototype potential solutions and coordinate any manual data cleansing needs with the pilot site (Milwaukee).

	65
	If the prime is to be in charge of creating the total best value, how can the hardware already be identified?  Most primes will match hardware to proposed solution.
	While the SAM contractor will be expected to propose a technical solution that represents a best value, their proposed solution will be constrained by the fact that VA has already selected Maximo as its asset management software solution.  The SAM project team has defined hardware specifications based on Maximo benchmark performance requirements as well as the target performance parameters.  However, it is expected that the SAM implementation contractor will provide input to validate and further define the target production environment once on board.  The FLITE program will specify and procure initial development, test, and production hardware in order to expedite the implementation process at the pilot site.  

	66
	How long will legacy systems be on line before they are converted to SAM?
	Legacy systems that will be replaced by Maximo are decentralized with different instances running at each site.  These legacy systems will be converted as Maximo is deployed at each site through the pilot, beta and national deployment phases.  At each site, the plan is for the conversion from legacy systems to Maximo to be very short and the users will not be required to use the systems in parallel.

	67
	Will a single prime contractor be precluded from award of both PMO & OCM contracts?
	The Program Management and OCM support services will be released under one RFP.

	68
	Can a vendor apply for different/multiple contracts? For example, team up with someone on IFAS & team up with someone else on SAM? (Granted, maybe a vendor cannot be awarded both IFAS/SAM & IV&V due to conflict of interest - but are multiple contracts allowed?
	Please see the VA FLITE OCI Matrix.

	69
	Why was Milwaukee picked up for the pilot?
	The VA Medical Center-Milwaukee was selected after rigorous review and evaluation of all VA sites for suitability of pilot operations, which included data, data systems, legacy system usage, key performance indicators, capability for change, management structure, IT environment, among others. VAMC Milwaukee met all of the evaluation criteria, and has committed the required resources to the responsibilities of performing as a pilot site. The VAMC Milwaukee scored highest of the 6 finalist sites after the evaluation phase. 

	70
	What would be the primary place of performance for PMO support services contractor?
	The primary place of performance for PMO support services will be in the DC area with additional support provided at the Chicago, Austin and Milwaukee locations as necessary.

	71
	How much work has VA performed in developing their Enterprise Architecture?
	VA has made a significant effort in developing its OneVA Enterprise Architecture. The primary purpose of the One-VA Enterprise Architecture (EA) is to inform, guide and manage the decisions of the enterprise, especially as they pertain to information technology (IT) investments. VA’s EA mission is to develop and implement an evolutionary, high-performance, One-VA information technology architecture, aligned with our program and business goals that enable enterprise-wide function, process and data integration. The EA provides the overarching architectural guidance for this evolutionary process to move from the existing “as-is” architecture to the target “to-be” architecture. More information on the One VA Enterprise Architecture can be found at: http://www.va.gov/oirm/architecture/EA/2002/ 

	72
	What level C & A will these systems have to be subjected to?
	Both the SAM and IFAS systems must be granted a full Authority to Operate (ATO). While not the responsibility of the implementation contractors to conduct the C&A, they must prepare the systems and documentation to successfully pass the C&A and be granted an ATO.

	73
	For all programs: Is there a minimum small business 8(a), SDV participation requirement for the various programs?
	There is not a separate set of goals for the VA FLITE program; however, acquisitions that are not set-asides will require subcontracting plans from offerors other than small businesses.  As approved by Secretary Peake, the VA small business subcontracting goals for 2008 and 2009 are:  Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business - 7%, All Veteran Owned Small Business - 10%, HUBZone Small Business - 3%, Women Owned Small Business - 5%, Small Disadvantaged Business - 5%, All Small Business - 28.7%.

	74
	What % of the overall program budget has been allocated to: 1) PMO Support? 2) Org change Mgt? 3) IV&V?
	Detailed budgetary information of this nature is for VA internal use only. 

	75
	What parts of the FLITE program have been funded? And what are the separate program budgets that you can speak of? 1) FLITE, 3) SAM, 3) IFAS?
	The FLITE Program cost projections have been completed, and FY08 funding has been approved.  Similar to all federal agencies, funding approval is received after the President's Budget is signed.  The separate project budgets are for SAM, IFAS, and the Data Warehouse.

	76
	Will you release overview for VA systems architecture the (as-is/operational model) before the solicitation? Or with the RFP?
	This information will be released with the RFPs for the respective projects.

	77
	What is the FLITE program contract ceiling for the overall effort?
	The FLITE Program will not consist of one contract, so there is not a FLITE contract ceiling.  There will be multiple contracts to support the FLITE Program.

	78
	Can you provide more detail regarding OCI rules (if any) for companies who wish to bid on multiple acquisition activities (including IFAS & SAM)?
	Please see the VA FLITE OCI Matrix.

	79
	Will the PMO OCM vendor be precluded from bidding or partnering at the project level OCM?
	The FLITE Program will issue one RFP for program and project level PM/OCM support services.

	80
	Will the stakeholder analysis & needs assessment results be shared during this procurement?
	VA may release the stakeholder analysis and needs assessment with the appropriate RFPs.

	81
	Will the enterprise OCM activity be responsible for project-level change analysis as configuration activities & standard business processes are agreed upon? Or will the project/site specific activity absorb this? Given the dependence on project level business analysis on OCM plans, contract development, etc., please clarify the roles, responsibilities & scope ????cer the PMO and project OCM "execution."
	Organizational Change Management (OCM) and Program Management Support will be released as one RFP for Program Management Office Support and is projected for award prior to the implementation contracts for SAM and IFAS.  Services will be for Program and project level services with responsibility for cross-project coordination and communications with implementation contractors.

	82
	Will companies be conflicted out of competing for the PMO, OCM, and IV&V procurements if they also bid on the IFAS IDIQ or SAMS Millennia Bids?
	If a contractor is awarded IFAS or any phase of SAM, that contractor is not eligible to compete for IV&V, and OCM/PMO support services.  Please see the VA FLITE OCI Matrix.

	83
	OCI rules for all FLITE contract opportunities
	Please see the VA FLITE OCI Matrix.

	84
	What procurement solution is VA currently using? Will the new solution integrate with this solution, or replace it?
	VA is presently using the legacy systems IFCAP and eCMS.  The IFAS solution should replace IFCAP and integrate with eCMS.

	85
	What travel solution is VA currently using? Will the new solution integrate with this solution, or replace it?
	VA is presently using FedTraveler, which will interface with IFAS.

	86
	Given the importance of integrating OCM with system implementation, will IFAS & SAM implementation contractors have primary responsibility for developing & executing change management strategy and initiatives, with the OCM contractor responsible for oversight, coordination, & communication?
	Organizational Change Management (OCM) and Program Management Support will be released as one RFP for Program Management Office Support and is projected for award prior to the implementation contracts for SAM and IFAS.  Services will be for Program and project level services with responsibility for cross-project coordination and communications with implementation contractors.

	87
	Why has VA excluded GSA VETS vs. Millennia? Many of the same companies are available via GSA VETS as subcontractors.
	The VETS GWAC was considered for SAM Pilot, but it is not suitable because it doesn't allow for cost type task orders.  

	88
	We understand that the VETS GWAC and/or Vets First acquisition strategies have been supported by the VA as vehicles of choice.  How is the FLITE program addressing the use of the VETS GWAC in its acquisition process?
	VA reviews the VETS GWAC for applicability for each acquisition.

	89
	What are the hardware requirements that will be coming out on SEWP?  Can you provide a list?
	The RFQ for SAM hardware requirements was released on Jun 6, 08.

	90
	Have the hardware requirements for SAM been determined? If not, how will these requirements be determined?
	Yes, for Pilot and Beta phases.  The Pilot RFP will include hardware specifications for informational purposes.

	91
	For PMO, OCM, and IV&V, is there consideration for these to be small business set-asides?
	PMO, OCM, and IV&V are under consideration for potential set-asides.  By law, VA's first priority for potential small business set-asides is service-disabled veteran-owned small businesses (SDVOSB).  A decision to set-aside part of the FLITE procurements for such firms will be made based on market research, to determine whether sufficient SDVOSB firms would be able to compete for those requirements at a fair and reasonable price.  If not, consideration will be given to all other veteran-owned small businesses.  This decision will also depend upon market research.  Although a specific methodology for that research is still being developed, VA's veteran business database will be consulted.  Interested veteran small businesses should register in that database, the Vendor Information Pages, at www.vetbiz.gov.  In addition, all interested small businesses, including veteran-owned, HUBZone, 8(a), and Small Disadvantaged Businesses, should ensure that their entries in Central Contractor Registration (www.ccr.gov) are current, accurate, and complete.

	92
	Is the PIV going to be required when staff already have security clearances (secret, top secret)?
	Yes, however, the process may be quicker if you have clearances.

	93
	Will DoD security clearances suffice for PIV process?
	No, but for contractors who have Department of Defense (DoD) clearances, the process may be quicker.

	94
	What is the anticipated length of the IFAS contract? Of the SAM contract? What is the role of MITRE going forward?  Will MITRE face OCI issues for the IV&V, PM, and OCM contracts?
	The IFAS Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) contract is estimated to be a five year contract. VA estimates the task order for the SAM Pilot Phase to be 12 months, the SAM Beta Phase is estimated to be 9 months, and the task order for SAM National Deployment Phase is estimated to be 18 months.   MITRE will continue to support VA in an advisory capacity.  MITRE is a Federally Funded Research & Development Center (FFRDC) and as such, cannot compete for these contracts.  It is against their charter.  Consequently, an OCI issue does not exist.

	95
	Who is providing acquisition support for these procurements?
	Government Contract Solutions, The MITRE Corporation, Strategic Resources Inc., Systems Made Simple, Inc. and Your Recruiting Co., Inc..

	96
	Will the software required to extend Maximo out to the handheld devices be part of this acquisition or will it be done separately by the SAM project office.
	Yes, the SAM Pilot contractor will be required to provide a technical proposal for a recommended handheld solution.

	97
	How do we submit questions to the VA after today's session, but prior to February 22?  What website will post questions and updates to the program?
	Submit questions to Mary Craig at mary.craig@va.gov or Cory Price at cory.price@va.gov.  Q&A and updates are posted at: http://www.va.gov/FLITE/idc02122008.asp

	98
	You stated that VA is conducting market research regarding PMO & OCM.  Does the government plan on issuing an RFI to industry as part if the market research?
	An RFI was used as a method of market research by VA for the PMO/OCM acquisition.

	99
	Will MITRE be considered as an option for the support tasks?  
	MITRE is an FFRDC and cannot compete for this work.

	100
	(Engaging end users in definition/conformation of requirements and designs very early in the program life cycle is and approach to managing expectations and avoid resistance.)  To what extent will VA invest in making staff available to participate in the FLITE program throughout the duration of the program?
	Stakeholders, subject matter experts and targeted end-user groups have been engaged in many capacities since the initiation of the FLITE Program. VA is fully committed to the future inclusion of all these subject matter experts to ensure the success of the program.  

	101
	On pg 42 of the presentation - main bullet #5 talked about possibly contracting th[e] D&V separate from the Pilot.  What type of contract vehicle do you anticipate - will it be full and open? 
IFA[S] & SAM
Given the varied timelines for IFAS & SAM do you anticipate separate IV&V contracts for efforts?
	The decision for the D&V contract vehicle and type is TBD at this time and depends on results of the market research.  As for the IV&V, it is anticipated that there will be one FLITE IV&V contractor.

	102
	1. Will VA determine the software solution for IFAS or do you expect the bidders to propose a specific vendor?
2. Where does VA prefer the hosting environment to be located?
3. What GWAC or other schedules will IFAS be released?
	1. Offerors will be requested to propose a COTS software solution as part of the their proposal.
2. Hosting environment must be on United States soil.
3. VA intends to solicit IFAS through a full and open competition.

	103
	How does this activity for change management relate to the IFAS award?  Is this an oversight role or will the contractor be proposing a solution or methodology for change management?
	Organizational Change Management (OCM) and Program Management Support will be released as one RFP for Program Management Office Support and is projected for award prior to the implementation contracts for SAM and IFAS.  Services will be for Program and project level services with responsibility for cross-project coordination and communications with implementation contractors.

	104
	What is the status of the VA's IT asset management project?  Is there a projected procurement action coming for the solution/services?
	The FLITE Program does not have a status on the IT asset management project.  Information Technology Asset Management (ITAM) is currently not a part of FLITE.  That is a separate acquisition managed by a separate VA organization.    

	105
	In other parts of the government the word "compartmentalized" has a very specific meaning; in practice it means keeping one area from knowing what is going on in the other - e.g. intelligence activities - how are you using the word "compartmentalized"?
	VA is not using this term in the security sense; it is meant to convey that VA is using separate contract vehicles.

	106
	Several times you mention "National Deployment" but VA has a limited number of international sites.  Does FLITE and deployment of IFAS & SAM include the international (OCONUS) sites as well?
	It includes Philippines and Puerto Rico.

	107
	For each acquisition what do you envision for small business goals?
	Small business goals for acquisitions are TBD.  Subcontracting plans will be required from offerors other than small businesses.  As approved by Secretary Peake, the VA small business subcontracting goals for 2008 and 2009 are:  Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business - 7%, All Veteran Owned Small Business - 10%, HUBZone Small Business - 3%, Women Owned Small Business - 5%, Small Disadvantaged Business - 5%, All Small Business - 28.7%.

	108
	Do you intend to establish small business (category) percentage goals (of work share) for the prime bidders on the IFAS procurement?
	Small business goals for acquisitions are TBD.  Subcontracting plans will be required from offerors other than small businesses. As approved by Secretary Peake, the VA small business subcontracting goals for 2008 and 2009 are:
Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business - 7%, All Veteran Owned Small Business - 10%, HUBZone Small Business - 3%, Women Owned Small Business - 5%, Small Disadvantaged Business - 5%, All Small Business 28.7%

	109
	In regard to small business participation on the IFAS and SAM effort, how will you determine whether or not large businesses are being fair to small businesses with the distribution of the work?
	OSDBU and the contracting officer review subcontracting plans to see if they are acceptable and compliant.  Contractors are required to report their actual subcontracting accomplishments toward these goals in the Electronic Subcontracting Reporting System, www.esrs.gov.  As approved by Secretary Peake, the VA small business subcontracting goals for 2008 and 2009 are:  Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business - 7%, All Veteran Owned Small Business - 10%, HUBZone Small Business - 3%, Women Owned Small Business - 5%, Small Disadvantaged Business - 5%, All Small Business - 28.7%.

	110
	Will there be a SDVOSB contract for any of these efforts.  VA should be helping SDVOSBs and will this occur through a SDVOSB contract?
	PMO/OCM and IV&V are under consideration for potential set-asides.  VA's first priority for potential small business set-asides is service-disabled veteran-owned small businesses (SDVOSB).  A decision to set-aside part of the FLITE procurements for such firms will be made based on market research, to determine whether sufficient SDVOSB firms would be able to compete for those requirements at a fair and reasonable price.  If not, consideration will be given to all other veteran-owned small businesses.  This decision will also depend upon market research.  Although a specific methodology for that research is still being developed, VA's veteran business database will be consulted.  Interested veteran small businesses should register in that database, the Vendor Information Pages, at www.vetbiz.gov.  In addition, all interested small businesses, including veteran-owned, HUBZone, 8(a), and Small Disadvantaged Businesses, should ensure that their entries in Central Contractor Registration (www.ccr.gov) are current, accurate, and complete.

	111
	For the PMO, CRM & IV&V support contracts, has a determination been made if any of these efforts will be set asides for SDVOSB's?
	PMO/OCM and IV&V are under consideration for potential set-asides.  VA's first priority for potential small business set-asides is service-disabled veteran-owned small businesses (SDVOSB).  A decision to set-aside part of the FLITE procurements for such firms will be made based on market research, to determine whether sufficient SDVOSB firms would be able to compete for those requirements at a fair and reasonable price.  If not, consideration will be given to all other veteran-owned small businesses.  This decision will also depend upon market research.  Although a specific methodology for that research is still being developed, VA's veteran business database will be consulted.  Interested veteran small businesses should register in that database, the Vendor Information Pages, at www.vetbiz.gov. In addition, all interested small businesses, including veteran-owned, HUBZone, 8(a), and Small Disadvantaged Businesses, should ensure that their entries in Central Contractor Registration (www.ccr.gov) are current, accurate, and complete.

	112
	You spent time describing small business definitions, and even small business JV's.  Yet none of the program area's are set aside for small business.  Was this discussion just for general knowledge, or does the VA anticipate one or more RFP's being a set aside?
	PMO/OCM and IV&V are under consideration for potential set-asides.  VA's first priority for potential small business set-asides is service-disabled veteran-owned small businesses (SDVOSB).  A decision to set-aside part of the FLITE procurements for such firms will be made based on market research, to determine whether sufficient SDVOSB firms would be able to compete for those requirements at a fair and reasonable price.  If not, consideration will be given to all other veteran-owned small businesses.  This decision will also depend upon market research.  Although a specific methodology for that research is still being developed, VA's veteran business database will be consulted.  Interested veteran small businesses should register in that database, the Vendor Information Pages, at www.vetbiz.gov.  In addition, all interested small businesses, including veteran-owned, HUBZone, 8(a), and Small Disadvantaged Businesses, should ensure that their entries in Central Contractor Registration (www.ccr.gov) are current, accurate, and complete.

	113
	Have the social economic goals been established for the services portion of this acquisition?
	Small business goals for acquisitions are TBD.  Subcontracting plans will be required from offerors other than small businesses. As approved by Secretary Peake, the VA small business subcontracting goals for 2008 and 2009 are:  Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business - 7%, All Veteran Owned Small Business - 10%, HUBZone Small Business - 3%, Women Owned Small Business - 5%, Small Disadvantaged Business - 5%, All Small Business - 28.7%.

	114
	Will the VA consider using small business set aside acquisition strategy for the IV&V and change management contracts?
	The PMO/OCM and IV&V are under consideration for potential set-asides.  VA's first priority for potential small business set-asides is service-disabled veteran-owned small businesses (SDVOSB).  A decision to set-aside part of the FLITE procurements for such firms will be made based on market research, to determine whether sufficient SDVOSB firms would be able to compete for those requirements at a fair and reasonable price.  If not, consideration will be given to all other veteran-owned small businesses.  This decision will also depend upon market research.  Although a specific methodology for that research is still being developed, VA's veteran business database will be consulted.  Interested veteran small businesses should register in that database, the Vendor Information Pages, at www.vetbiz.gov.  In addition, all interested small businesses, including veteran-owned, HUBZone, 8(a), and Small Disadvantaged Businesses, should ensure that their entries in Central Contractor Registration (www.ccr.gov) are current, accurate, and complete.

	115
	An interested small business opport.  How will you get RFIs out, RFPs on street and contracts award by summer?  Can't see how this will happen.  Will any if these small business contracts by set aside for SDVOSBs?  VA helps VETS??  Why not SDVOSB awards?
	The PMO/OCM and IV&V are under consideration for potential set-asides.  VA's first priority for potential small business set-asides is service-disabled veteran-owned small businesses (SDVOSB).  A decision to set-aside part of the FLITE procurements for such firms will be made based on market research, to determine whether sufficient SDVOSB firms would be able to compete for those requirements at a fair and reasonable price.  If not, consideration will be given to all other veteran-owned small businesses.  This decision will also depend upon market research.  Although a specific methodology for that research is still being developed, VA's veteran business database will be consulted.  Interested veteran small businesses should register in that database, the Vendor Information Pages, at www.vetbiz.gov.  In addition, all interested small businesses, including veteran-owned, HUBZone, 8(a), and Small Disadvantaged Businesses, should ensure that their entries in Central Contractor Registration (www.ccr.gov) are current, accurate, and complete.

	116
	What aspects of the program are envisioned to potentially be small-business set-aside (or SDV)?  Just support activities?
	The PMO/OCM and IV&V are under consideration for potential set-asides.  VA's first priority for potential small business set-asides is service-disabled veteran-owned small businesses (SDVOSB).  A decision to set-aside part of the FLITE procurements for such firms will be made based on market research, to determine whether sufficient SDVOSB firms would be able to compete for those requirements at a fair and reasonable price.  If not, consideration will be given to all other veteran-owned small businesses.  This decision will also depend upon market research.  Although a specific methodology for that research is still being developed, VA's veteran business database will be consulted.  Interested veteran small businesses should register in that database, the Vendor Information Pages, at www.vetbiz.gov.  In addition, all interested small businesses, including veteran-owned, HUBZone, 8(a), and Small Disadvantaged Businesses, should ensure that their entries in Central Contractor Registration (www.ccr.gov) are current, accurate, and complete.

	No.
	Question
	Answer

	117
	Will the VA consider using the VA GITSS acquisition vehicle for the other FLITE procurements?  Will there be consideration for small business set aside under VA GITSS?
	Selection of a contract vehicle will depend upon market research.  By law, VA's first priority for potential small business set-asides is service-disabled veteran-owned small businesses (SDVOSB).  A decision to set-aside part of the FLITE procurements for such firms will be made based on market research, to determine whether sufficient SDVOSB firms would be able to compete for those requirements at a fair and reasonable price.  If not, consideration will be given to all other veteran-owned small businesses.  This decision will also depend upon market research.  Although a specific methodology for that research is still being developed, VA's veteran business database will be consulted.  Interested veteran small businesses should register in that database, the Vendor Information Pages, at www.vetbiz.gov.  In addition, all interested small businesses, including veteran-owned, HUBZone, 8(a), and Small Disadvantaged Businesses, should ensure that their entries in Central Contractor Registration (www.ccr.gov) are current, accurate, and complete.

	118
	Will the IDIQs be multiple award?
	IFAS IDIQ will be a single award.

	119
	It was mentioned in the acquisition section of the presentation that the SAM program would be procured using the Millennia GWAC.  I was wondering if this is the older Millennia vehicle or the Millennia Lite vehicle?
	Millennia, but please see clarifications for updated SAM contract information.

	120
	What is the expected turnaround on RFP responses?  30 days? 60 days?
	Each acquisition's response time will vary.  As an RFP is released, the release date and response date will be posted on the VA FLITE website.

	121
	Is list of attendees with email addresses to be provided on FLITE website and FEDBIZOPS?
	Yes, to the extent that attendees provided this information and agreed to have their email addresses published.  This information is posted on the VA FLITE website.

	122
	How will the IFAS & SAM offerors know how to price their respective pieces of the change mgmt effort w/out knowledge of the direction of the OCM contractor's plans?
	The IFAS and SAM contractors will be responsible for implementation in accordance with the RFP requirements.  Organizational Change Management (OCM) and Program Management Support will be released as one RFP for Program Management Office Support and is projected for award prior to the implementation contracts for SAM and IFAS.  Services will be for Program and project level services with responsibility for cross-project coordination and communications with implementation contractors.   

	123
	Can you help us understand how VA is drawing the line between procurement and overall supply chain? 
	Procurement is planned as part of the IFAS solution.  

	124
	Is there a site where I can go to find out more specific details concerning what will be involved in the Independent Verification and Validation task?  
	Please continue to check the VA FLITE website.   

	125
	As depicted in Slide 74 of the FLITE Industry Day presentation titled “IFAS Integration with SAM” – there were three areas indicated as shared interfaces with external systems – the National Item File, the National Vendor File, and the Data Warehouse.  Both the National Item File and National Vendor File components were addressed during Industry Day.  What is the vision for the Data Warehouse solution – will VA leverage an existing in-house solution or include the scope in either the IFAS or SAM project?
	Data Warehouse is not part of IFAS or SAM scope; it will be a separate project.

	126
	Duplicative question, number issued erroneously.
	

	127
	Is there a site where I can go to find out more specific details concerning what will be involved in the Independent Verification and Validation task?  
	Please continue to check the VA FLITE website.   

	128
	According to the Industry Day presentation, the VA is interested in a COTS solution and the reuse of current assets if applicable. Does the VA intend to use Oracle tools (RDFBMS, middleware, Financials) as part of the FLITE system solution? If yes to the question above, then how many licenses has the VA previously purchased of the Oracle Financials modules that could be considered as part of the solution set?

  
	Not knowing the IFAS COTS solution it is impossible to know if any of our existing software licenses can be of any use.  The IFAS contractor will recommend a software solution. 

	129
	According to the Industry Day presentation, the VA is interested in a COTS solution and the reuse of current assets if applicable. Does the VA intend to use Oracle tools (RDFBMS, middleware, Financials) as part of the FLITE system solution? If yes to the question above, then how many licenses has the VA previously purchased of the Oracle Financials modules that could be considered as part of the solution set? 
	SAM will only be utilizing the Oracle 10g database. However, VA currently holds varying numbers of licenses for the full Oracle Federal Financial Suite of products. The numbers of licenses vary significantly based on the application within the suite. Typical end user application products are licensed at 52,800. 

	130
	During the recent VA FLITE Industry Day, it was mentioned that FLITE will be implemented across the entire VA.  Does this implementation include the VA’s Franchise Fund Financial Services Center (FSC) that services other government agencies (OGAs)?  
	Yes, it does include the Franchise Fund.

	131
	"Does the government intend to award separate contracts for the pilot phase, the beta phase, and deployment phase of the program?  If so, what level of transparency would the government require of the incumbent contract holder to level the competitive playing field amongst companies bidding for subsequent phases of the program?
	For SAM, yes, each phase is a separate contract/task order.  Please see the VA FLITE OCI matrix.  IFAS is projected to be one contract.

	132
	There are other contract vehicles which have similar characteristics to Millennia which the government could use for a speedy procurement for SAM which would provide the government with a wider spectrum of capabilities than is vested in the only 9 contract holders of the Millennia contract.  Would the government consider other contract vehicles? 
	This information is not current.  Please see the updates to the SAM acquisition under the Clarifications section of the VA FLITE Industry Day website.

	133
	Would the government consider only the pilot phase of SAM for Millennia and then offer a full and open competition or other contract vehicles to allow for a wider capability and participation of industry expertise in the SAM procurement? 
	Full and open competition will be considered for later phases of SAM.

	134
	Following the FLITE Industry Day, I am not clear as to how the Government intends to acquire and perform FLITE OCM requirements. Will OCM be bid as a separate solicitation, or with the capability be addressed within the IFAS and SAM solicitations?
	Organizational Change Management (OCM) and Program Management Support will be released as one RFP for Program Management Office Support and is projected for award prior to the implementation contracts for SAM and IFAS.  Services will be for Program and project level services with responsibility for cross-project coordination and communications with implementation contractors...   

	135
	Will the Government provide information on the new Systems Development Life Cycle (SDLC) to be piloted for FLITE?
	Yes, the SDLC will be provided at the release of each RFP.  SAM and IFAS are going through the VA SDLC milestone reviews separately.

	136
	For the Procurement function, please delineate the broad categories of items to be purchased in SAM versus IFAS (e.g. maintenance material, office supplies, surgical and pharmacy supplies).
	All Procurement actions for goods and services are expected to be part of the IFAS solution. 

	137
	Does the IFAS scope include procurement of all goods and services for the VISN facilities?  If not, which categories of procured goods or services are in scope?
	Yes, the scope is for all procurement.

	138
	Will the Government provide access to documented core process flows?
	Yes, these will be provided.

	139
	Will the Government share the high-level plan and timeline for upgrading VistA as it relates to the FLITE program?
	VistA is not currently in scope for IFAS.

	140
	Will the Government provide a listing available of the known required interfaces into and out of both SAM and IFAS?
	Yes, this will be provided.

	141
	Will US Citizenship be required for all personnel working on the FLITE programs?
	Yes.

	142
	Are any temporary visa programs acceptable?
	No.

	143
	A small business goal of 28.7% was identified during the briefing.  Does the VA anticipate any specific small disadvantaged business and Veteran-owned business participation standards in the evaluation criteria for the specific programs?
	Offerors other than small businesses will be required to submit subcontracting plans, and those plans will be evaluated based on the VA’s goals for small business participation.  As approved by Secretary Peake, the VA small business subcontracting goals for 2008 and 2009 are: Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business - 7%, All Veteran Owned Small Business - 10%, HUBZone Small Business - 3%, Women Owned Small Business - 5%, Small Disadvantaged Business - 5%, All Small Business - 28.7%  VA has authorized the use of other evaluation criteria for participation by service-disabled and veteran-owned small businesses; these may be included in a specific solicitation when appropriate.

	144
	Consolidation of the financial and procurement systems under the IFAS program, combined with improved data visibility in the SAM program, will provide the VA an opportunity to explore changes in the procurement and sourcing model currently in use.  Does the FLITE program intend to examine and deploy substantial and/or fundamental business process changes of this nature? Or will those efforts be considered “future-phase” once the consolidated systems are deployed?
	IFAS is standardizing business processes to the maximum extent possible, which would include procurement processes.  Development of requirements is complete and will be used /modified to meet the IFAS solution through business process re-engineering.

	145
	For SAM, what will be the respective roles and responsibilities be for the GSA Millennia contracts staff vis a vis the VA contracts staff? 
	This question is not longer valid.  

	146
	Are we correct to assume that indemnification for SAM will be at 1x contract value? Higher numbers may dissuade competition.
	Indemnification language in the contract will be as follows:  The Contractor shall save and hold harmless and indemnify the Government against any and all liability claims, and cost of whatsoever kind and nature for injury to or death of any person or persons and for loss or damage to any Contractor property or property owned by a third party occurring in connection with or in any way incident to or arising out of the occupancy, use, service, operation, or performance of work under the terms of the Contract and this Order, resulting in whole or in part from the acts or omissions of the Contractor, any subcontractor, or any employee, agent, or representative of the Contractor or subcontractor.

	147
	Will the deployment of SAM be done under a separate RFP, and if so, will it be multiple award or single award? 
	If referencing national deployment, yes, the deployment for SAM will be under a separate RFP.  The type of award is TBD.

	148
	What is the VA’s position on conflicts of interest between the five different contracts that will be awarded under the FLITE program (i.e., IFAS, SAM, PMO, OCM and IV&V)?
	Please see the VA FLITE OCI Matrix.

	149
	On slide #74 of the Industry Day handout, shared interfaces with an external system entitled “Data Warehouse” are included in the IFAS-SAM Integration diagram.  Please provide additional information on this Data Warehouse, including the types of data it will contain and whether this is an existing system or one to be procured.  Also, will a vendor that supports this Data Warehouse have a conflict of interest with any of the five FLITE contracts?
	The data warehouse will be a traditional business intelligence implementation, making available integrated data sources while not impacting the transactional systems. The data warehouse project requirements have not yet been fully defined.  Organizational Conflict of Interest issues will be dealt with on a case by case basis by the Contracting Officer.

	150
	Will SAM be accomplished through Millennia or Millennia LITE contract holders?  I'm getting calls regarding teaming for the data warehouse piece from companies on both contracts.
	After re-evaluation of SAM acquisition milestones, the Millennia Government-Wide Acquisition Contracts (GWAC) is no longer a viable option for SAM Pilot and Beta.  VA is considering other GWACs.  An announcement on the VA FLITE website will be made prior to the solicitation being issued.

	151
	One of the slides presented on FLITE Industry Day identified the groups who will be impacted by FLITE and included a reference to "approximately 763,000 vendors". How does the VA define the term "vendor" in this context? Is it limited to businesses in the traditional sense of the word or does it include categories such as physicians who provide healthcare services to Veterans?
	Vendor is anyone VA makes a payment to.  This could be a commercial vendor, employee, physicians and other medical services.  This does not include the entire veteran base or employee base.

	152
	One of the obstacles to the successful implementation of a new system involves legacy data standardization, cleansing and migration. Will the VA recommend a specific approach to this task or leave this to the discretion of the bidder? 
	VA has already begun data standardization activities as well as cleansing and conversion prototyping. The contractor will be expected to participate using the current and completed activities as a baseline. Contractors may propose approaches to this task consistent with the requirements of the RFP.

	153
	Will the D-U-N-S Number be a mandatory data element within both SAM and IFAS? In light of this prospective status, along with the widespread acceptance of the D-U-N-S Number as the vendor identification standard within the Federal government, would it be more appropriate for D&B to engage with the VA directly regarding our ability to support FLITE from a Legacy vendor data standardization, cleansing and enrichment standpoint, rather than approaching potential FLITE bidders separately?
	The D-U-N-S number will be mandatory for SAM and IFAS as stated by the OMB direction.                                                  VA does not require contractor assistance.

	154
	Are the only specifics involving the IV&V for FLITE those presented at the Industry Day?
	Yes but please continue to check the VA FLITE website.   
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Notice:  During Industry Day held on 12 February, it was mentioned that questions regarding information received at Industry Day would be accepted until February 22.  VA has been magnanimous and accepted questions submitted after that date.   The Contracting Officer will no longer consider questions arising from Industry Day.  Further information concerning FLITE and its associated acquisition programs will be posted to the FLITE website at http://www.va.gov/FLITE/idc02122008.asp
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